


Subject: RE: Regulation of Geoengineering activity
Kia ora 
Thank you for your inquiry
Due to the current volume of climate change information requests we expect to respond to your
email within 2 weeks
Kind regards,
Info at MfE
Ministry for the Environment – Manatu Mo Te Taiao
Website: www.mfe.govt.nz 
23 Kate Sheppard Place, PO Box 10362, Wellington 6143
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From:  
Sent: Tuesday, 1 March 2016 12:34 p.m.
To: Info at MfE
Subject: Regulation of Geoengineering activity
Tēnā koe,
I’m looking please for which agency is responsible for regulating geoengineering activity in New
Zealand.
The use of geoengineering in one form or another over the decades has been documented,
including in New Zealand. See for example:

§ “Tsunami bomb NZ's devastating war secret” (30 Jun 2000)
http://www.nzherald.co.nz/nz/news/article.cfm?c_id=1&objectid=14727; and

§ http://www.tgdaily.com/hardware-brief/68475-did-the-us-and-new-zealand-test-secret-
tsunami-bomb (3 January 2013) which connects the tsunami bomb experiment to “High
Frequency Active Auroral Research Program” or HAARP activity.

Geoengineering is receiving increasing attention now as a proposed basket of responses to the
challenge of climate crisis mitigation/adaptation, for example, as most recently openly discussed
(and hotly debated) at the COP21 climate change conference, Paris, 2015.
By email of 29 February, the Environmental Protection Authority advised that geoengineering is
“not something we do, probably your best bet would be to contact your local Regional Council.”
They also suggested I enquire with GNS, which I did. Today, GNS replied by email also confirming
their view that Councils held regulatory responsibility. I’m awaiting an EPA reply to my
supplementary query as follows:

“So the EPA acknowledges geoengineering is occurring in New Zealand? If so, could you
please further advise:

1. If the EPA “manages the decision making process for proposals of national
significance under the Resource Management Act 1991” (including
applications for resource consent – see http://www.epa.govt.nz/Resource-
management/about-rm/Pages/default.aspx), are you saying geoengineering has
no, or would never have any, national significance?; and

2. Does the EPA believe geoengineering activities (such as solar radiation
management or stratospheric aerosol spraying) routinely involve the use of
chemical components (like aluminium, sul[ph]uric acid or other) which are
hazardous substances as defined by the HSNO Act? And:

a. If so, why is do such activities fall outside the EPA’s jurisdiction; or
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